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From: Nick Fish [mailto:

Sent: 25 February 2011 17:17

To: Woodhead N (Nancy)

Subject: RE: Skipton Fund - payments made in Scotland
Nancy

Sorry for the late reply, | hope the following helps:

Scottish Applications

Stage One of which received Stage Two
Haemophilia 210 33
Haemophilia and HIV 21 9
Non bleeding disorder 405 92
636 134

Of the 636 we know that at least 24 are deceased (although realistically speaking it is likely to be more). It probably
goes without saying but all of the 636 on the balance of probabilities were chronically infected with hepatitis C through
blood or blood products (231 blood products for haemophilia, 405 whole blood or platelets etc.)

15 of the 636 stage one payments went to an estate
15 of the 134 stage two payments went to an estate

Because this data relies on the database being maintained accurately (date of death being entered) it cannot be said
to be 100% accurate, it is possible that one or two more of the 636 £20k payments and 134 £25k payments went to
an estate but it gives you a pretty accurate indication.

If anything is unclear please don't hesitate to contact me.

Kind regards

Nick Fish

Scheme Administrator
Direct Line:
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